
Darshit Upadhyay <darshit.upadhyay@nirmauni.ac.in>

Fwd: jrf order
1 message

Mr Nilesh Ghetiya <nilesh.ghetiya@nirmauni.ac.in> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 4:28 PM

To: Darshit Upadhyay <darshit.upadhyay@nirmauni.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Prof Kaushik Patel <kaushik.patel@nirmauni.ac.in>

Date: Tue 4 Aug, 2015, 5:50 PM

Subject: Fwd: jrf order

To: MEHULKUMAR VANDIKAR <14mmcc30@nirmauni.ac.in>
Cc: Mr Nilesh Ghetiya <nilesh.ghetiya@nirmauni.ac.in>

For info.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Asst Registrar Est_NU <asst_registrar.estnu@nirmauni.ac.in>
Date: 23 July 2015 at 11:35

Subject: jrf order

To: Prof Kaushik Patel <kaushik.patel@nirmauni.ac.in>, "Dr. R. N Patel" <hod_mech.it@nirmauni.ac.in>, palak

shah <account_officer@nirmauni.ac.in>, Sonal Nenawati <sonal.nenawati@nirmauni.ac.in>

NO.APT/NU/MV/2015/1861

Date :22-07-2015

Shri Mehul Vandikar

A13, Shivanand Bunglows

Nr. Annupurna Hotel

Jashodanagar

Ahmedabad

Sub:  Appointment  of  the  post  of  Jr.  Research  Fellow  under  DST  SERB  project  on

“Understanding  the  immersed  friction  stir  welding  of  Aluminium  alloys”  at  Mechanical

Engineering Department in the Institute of Technology.

Ref. :- 1. Minutes of Meeting dated 03-07-2015

2. Office Note dated 04-07-2015 as approved by the Director-IT.

With reference to the approval as stated above, it has been decided to appoint you on the post of Jr.

Research Fellow under DST SERB project on “Understanding the immersed friction stir welding of

Aluminium alloys” at Mechanical Engineering Department in the Institute of Technology on a monthly

stipend of Rs.16000/- (Rupees Sixteen Thousand only) + 20 % HRA with effect from the date of

joining. Your appointment is subject to the following conditions.
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· This appointment is purely on temporary basis for the period of 15 months from the date of

joining.

· You will directly report and work under Dr. K. M. Patel, Principal Investigator, Mechanical

Engg. Department, Institute of Technology for this project.

· You shall produce the following original documents for verification and records at the time of

joining.

1.  University  marksheets and certificates with attested copies thereof  for  the degree/Post

Graduate examinations.

2. Relieving order from the present employer if working elsewhere.

· You shall devote your whole time to the service of the University and shall not, without having

first obtained the permission of the competent authority, apply for or accept any job or service

carrying with or without remuneration while you are in the service of the University.

· You shall not remain absent from your duties without prior permission from the competent

authority of the University.

· In case you desire to leave the services of the University, you will have to give one week

notice to the authorities.

· You will be entitled only for Casual Leave as per the norms.

· The University reserves the right to dispense with your services at any time by giving one

week’s notice or notice pay thereof and terminate your services without assigning any reason

whatsoever.

· The appointment order is served on you in duplicate, one copy of which may be signed in

token of your acceptance and return to us immediately.

Director

Institute of Technology
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I, Mehul Vandikar accept the terms and conditions of the above appointment order and shall join my

duties on ___________.

Copies to: 1. Dr. K. M. Patel - Principal Investigator – DST SERB Project Mechanical Engineering

2. HOD – Mechanical Engg.

3. Chief Accounts Officer

4. Internal Auditor

5. Personal File

--

Assistant Registrar

Establishment Section

Nirma University
Tell. No. 079-30642123 / 02717-241900-04 Extension No. - 123 & 676

--

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication (including any attachment/s) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and contains information that is

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Unauthorized reading, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is

prohibited.

DISCLAIMER

Any views or opinions presented in this  email are solely those of  the  author  and do not necessarily  represent those of  the

University.

WARNING

This  communication,  including  any  attachments,  may  not  be  free  of  viruses,  interceptions  or  interference,  and may not  be

compatible with your systems. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment to this e-mail. The

sender  of  this  e-mail  and Nirma University  shall  not be  liable  for  any  damage that  you may sustain  as  a  result  of  viruses,

incompleteness of this message, a delay in receipt of this message or computer problems experienced.
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